
From: edover@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: frankgillespie@lowerchurchillproject.ca; scotto"brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fw: CH0032 - Approved LNTP - Signed by both parties
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2013 5:43:10 PM
Attachments: _.png

CH0032_LNTP_Signed by LCP and AH_31-10-2013.pdf

FYI

Ed Over
Sr. Commercial Advisor
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709-752-3461 x54809
e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

----- Forwarded by Ed Over/LCP/NLHydro on 10/31/2013 05:42 PM -----

From: Gauthier Francoys <Francoys.Gauthier@andritz.com>

To: "Anderson, Robert (Toronto)" <Robert.Anderson2@snclavalin.com>,

Cc: Doyon Bernard <Bernard.Doyon@andritz.com>, Carrier Jean-Luc <Jean-Luc.Carrier@andritz.com>,
"EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, "BruceDrover@lowerchurchillproject.ca"
<BruceDrover@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Date: 10/31/2013 05:19 PM

Subject: RE: CH0032 - Approved LNTP - Signed by both parties

Dear Robert,

See attached the LNTP countersigned by AH.

Thank you very much to you and your team for the effort and support.

Regards,

Françoys D. Gauthier

Gestion de soumission / Proposal Management

ANDRITZ HYDRO Ltée / Ltd

Phone: 514-428-6785 / Mobile: 514-217-9029

From: Anderson, Robert (Toronto) [mailto:Robert.Anderson2@snclavalin.com] 
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Sent: October-31-13 3:08 PM
To: Gauthier Francoys
Cc: Doyon Bernard; Carrier Jean-Luc; EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
BruceDrover@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: CH0032 - Approved LNTP

Francoys: Please see the attached approved LNTP. Please review and have a signed copy returned to
me for our records.

We appreciated your assistance throughout this long process.

Regards,

Bob Anderson

Contracts Administrator

Power Construction Division

195 The West Mall

Toronto, Ontario, M9C 5K1

Direct: 416-252-5315 x 54630

Switchboard: 416-252-5311

Fax: 416-231-5356

Email: robert.anderson2@snclavalin.com

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipients. They may contain
privileged and/or confidential information or other information protected from disclosure. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from
your system.

Thank You.
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